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Glenn M. Leong Environmental Consulting Services
]
August 8, 2008

Project 101-004
Alomeda County

Barbara Jakub AUG 11 2008

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, 2nd Floor
Alameda, CA 94502

Environmental Health

Subject: Site Mitigation Plan Completion Activities
5885 Hollis Street
Emeryville, California
SLIC Site RO0002621, Emeryville Industrial Court

Dear Ms. Jakub:

As a follow-up to our recent e-mail correspondence, | want to thank you for your review of the
July 28, 2008 Groundwater Sampling letter report prepared by Treadwell & Rollo. As | indicated
previously, the report represents the last remaining issue identified by Alameda County
Environmental Health for SLIC Site RO0002621, located at 5885 Hollis Street in Emeryville,
California.

Site management activities conducted at the property have included soil and groundwater
investigation activities, soil excavation, construction dewatering, confirmation soil sampling,
site capping, foundation and waterproofing. Those activities were completed in late 2006 and
documented in the Treadwell & Rollo 5 January 2007 Site Management Completion Report. The
groundwater sampling issue has been the only outstanding item for over a year. In order to
expedite site management completion, the sampling described in the July 28, 2008 report was
conducted on behalf of ES East Associates/Wareham Development, the current property
owner.

Again, thank you for consideration of a letter indicating completion of the site management
activities and that no further action is required for the Site located at 5885 Hollis Street in
Emeryville, California.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (415) 272-6986.

Sincerely yours,

e

Glenn M. Leong
Environmental Consultant

2534 42 Ayenue, San Francisco, CA 94116 Tel: (415) 272-6986
Fax: (415) 753-0661




